

From: David Weinshenker

To: Jose Trevino

Date: January 24, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0794-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

Re: dismissal of 0794-EX-ST-2011 (message of 20 Jan 2012)

Hello, with respect to the objection from the Media bureau to the grant of this application, is there any way this could be addressed? Is this a matter of general policy against licensing temporary use of the broadcast frequencies in this manner, or is there a need for additional information (beyond the specific frequency and other technical characteristics included in the original filing) to establish that the proposed operation would be free of interference to other stations?

If the proposed event radio station is not considered to be appropriate for experimental authorization under Part 5, is there a more appropriate basis on which such authorization might be requested? Should I be applying for some sort of generic (non-experimental) STA?

Please advise if there might be other options for to apply for the proposed authorization - thanks much?

-David Weinshenker (FRN 0020481156)